

Heritage Committee Monday, October 21, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m. Council Chambers, Aberfoyle

- 1. Call Meeting to Order
- 2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
- 3. **Opening Remarks**

4. Approval of Minutes

- June 3, 2019 Meeting
- June 17, 2019 Special Meeting
- October 8, 2019 Special Meeting

5. Matters arising from Minutes

- 5.1 Report regarding the Heritage Committee Presentation to Council
- 5.2 Summer Student Position, 2019
- 5.3 Properties pending review for addition to Municipal Register
- 5.4 Barn Demolition Permit update
- 5.5 Proposed Heritage Plaque to recognize the Black Family contributions to the grounds at the Community Centre
- 5.6 Future properties to be plaqued
- 5.7 Documenting and acknowledging Aboriginal sites and heritage in Puslinch on the Township website

6. Regular Business

- 6.1 Review of field trip and recommendations if any.
- 6.2 Lynne Banks to review responsibilities and protocols of committee and its members
- 6.3 Discussion of how to inform/educate residents about PHC, its mandate and responsibilities
- 6.4 Further committee training that may be required Lynne Banks to provide update
- 6.5 Thank you letters to be sent to homeowners visited
- 6.6 Report regarding summer student work on register



- 6.7 Discussion on unused 2019 budget and consideration for 2020 budget
- 6.8 2020 Heritage Conference to be held in Markham, Ontario
- 6.9 Email from Ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport
- 6.10 Stewart's Landing
- 6.11 Other business
- 7. Other Business
- 8. Information Updates None
- 9. Next meeting January 6, 2020 @1:00 p.m

2020 Meeting Dates January 6, 2020 @1:00 p.m. April 6, 2020 @1:00 p.m. July 6, 2020 @1:00 p.m. October 5, 2020 @1:00 p.m.

11. Adjournment



MINUTES – JUNE 3, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT

Mary Tivy – Chair Councillor Matthew Bulmer John Arnold Barb Jefferson John Levak

MEMBERS ABSENT

None

TOWNSHIP STAFF

Lynne Banks – Development & Legislative Coordinator

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:10 p.m.

2. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

The meeting was called to order by Lynne Banks at 1:10 pm. Lynne welcomed everyone and advised that the first matter would be the appointment of the new Chair for the term of June 2019 through June 2021, which she would conduct, and then the Chair would proceed with the appointment of the Vice Chair and the opening remarks would follow. Lynne asked for any expressions of interest for the position of Chair and Barb Jefferson advised that after discussion with John Levak, John Levak would express interest in the position of Vice Chair, however after they had a discussion with Karen Landry, the positions would be revised in one year, outside of the mandate.

Moved by: Mary Tivy

Seconded by: J.M. Arnold

That John Levak be appointed as Chair and Mary Tivy be appointed as Vice Chair for the Committee for the term of June 2019 through June 2021.

CARRIED

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

None

4. OPENING REMARKS

The Vice Chair chaired the meeting and advised since Councillor Bulmer had to leave the meeting early, items 6.1 and 6.5 would be tabled until later in the meeting so that other items on the agenda could be addressed.

5. APPROVAL/ADOPTION OF MINUTES

That the minutes of the Heritage Committee meeting dated February 19, 2018 be adopted. Moved by: Mary Tivy Seconded by: John Arnold

CARRIED

6. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES



- 1. PROPOSED HERITAGE PLAQUE TO RECOGNIZE THE BLACK FAMILY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE GROUNDS AT THE COMMUNITY CENTRE
- Barb Jefferson stated that it would be good to have input from the family regarding the wording on the plaque.
- Mary Tivy suggested that the Committee should investigate the best place to install the plaque and also the best design, confer with the Black family members regarding the wording on the plaque, and notify the Black family that the Committee is working on a way to put the plaque in place on the property.
- John Arnold noted that this is a new area for the Committee and maybe the Committee should speak to those involved.
- Barb Jefferson questioned whether it could be combined with the Recreation Commission for a park-like integration with interpretive trails.
- Councillor Bulmer advised that a public meeting was held last week regarding revised plans, and suggested that the plaque in front of Ellis Chapel is a good example of how the plaque should look. He further suggested that a report could be taken to Council for options regarding funding the plaque.
- 2. FUTURE PROPERTIES TO BE PLAQUED
- Mary Tivy recommended the property located at 52 Brock Road due to its early historical history in the Township, and advised that she has previously written an article about the property.
- Barb Jefferson inquired as to whether or not the Committee currently has any available plaques.
- John Levak advised that there aren't any at this time and that the cost would be approximately \$150.00 per plaque.
- Barb Jefferson noted that the cost will need to be put in the Committees budget for next year, but in the meantime the Committee can identify properties to be plaqued and suggested that they start with 10 plaques. She further advised that she will locate the plaque molds.
- Mary Tivy suggested that it would help identify the history of the Township by putting interpretive panels throughout the Township. She further volunteered to produce a Powerpoint presentation on the use of interpretive panels in various communities.
- Mary Tivy suggested that the Starkey Farm would be a good property to plaque for next year.
- Barb Jefferson inquired if it is possible to include houses and hiking trails as part of the delivery of the plaques, and further stated that the Starkey Farm would be a good property to start with especially if it will be moving forward to include a cultural heritage landscape.
- Mary Tivy suggested that the Township should have interpretive panels at Union Square and other hamlets in the Township and also that cemeteries should also be considered.
- Councillor Bulmer also recommended that Drummond Farm located at Lot 17, Concession 10 should also be considered for future plaquing.
- 3. HERITAGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT GUIDELINES
- Lynne Banks will contact the County regarding the County of Wellington policies in the Official Plan and how the Township can set up a policy to be followed.

7. **REGULAR BUSINESS**

7.1. REPORT TO COMMITTEE ON THE ALLIANCE FOR HISTORIC LANDSCAPE PRESERVATION CONFERENCE HELD MAY 22-26 IN DETROIT, MICHIGAN



- Mary Tivy provided an overview of the conference and will provide a presentation at the next committee meeting in October.
- 7.2 COMMITTEE TO PRESENT LIST AT JUNE MEETING OF TOP 10 HISTORIC PROPERTIES
 - Mary Tivy recommended that Drummond Farm, Alex Flemming farmhouse, Beatty farmhouse, 7683 Maltby Road and 7704 Maltby Road should be visited.
 - Top 10 historical properties for the Heritage Register the Committee will create criteria for properties to be listed on the municipal register.
 - Mary Tivy advised she will send a form to the Committee members and that there will be a form relating to architecture and a form relating to the cultural heritage landscape.
 - The Committee will revisit the list to establish criteria.
 - John Levak will forward the Waterloo presentation regarding cultural heritage landscapes to the Committee members.
- 7.2 CANADA DAY EVENT
 - Mary Tivy will attend the event again this year and will include indigenous panels as part of the display.
- 7.3 ANNUAL FIELD TRIP
 - Barb Jefferson advised that the letters have not yet been sent out to the property owners for the June 17th field trip however she thinks that the field trip should be limited to a total of 5 properties to visit. She further suggested that the date for the visits be changed to Monday, August 12, 2019.
 - Mary Tivy recommended that Drummond Farm, Alex Flemming farmhouse, Beatty farmhouse, 7683 Maltby Road and 7704 Maltby Road visited.
- 7.3.1 REPORT TO COMMITTEE ON THE ONTARIO HERITAGE CONFERENCE HELD MAY 30-JUNE 1 IN GODERICH
 - John Arnold provided a report to the Committee regarding the conference and advised that he will provided a written report for the minutes. He also advised that the conference next year will be held in Markham.

8. INFORMATION UPDATES

- 8.1 SUMMER STUDENT POSITION, 2019
 - Lynne Banks advised the Committee that the summer student has been hired and will start the end of June and finish the end of August.
 - The Committee advised that they would like to have the book digitalized, worksheets added (taken from the book and attached to the registry), property inventory forms for each property and pictures added. They further stated that Lynne Banks and the summer student may have to visit the sites to take pictures.



- Barb Jefferson agreed to be the contact person for the summer student and would like to set up one hour a week to meet with the summer student and answer any questions she may have regarding the work.
- Lynne Banks will set up a meeting for June 17th for the Committee to discuss the job description.
- 8.2 FIELD TRIP DATE IS JUNE 17, 2019
 - Change of date is already noted above.
- 8.3 REPORT REGARDING THE HERITAGE COMMITTEE PRESENTATION TO COUNCIL
 - Tabled until the next Committee meeting in October.

9. FUTURE MEETING AND FIELD TRIP DATES

- Next meeting date is October 7, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.
- Field Trip date is August 12, 2019.

10.ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 3:03 p.m.

11.NEXT MEETING

October 7, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m.



MINUTES – JUNE 17, 2019-SPECIAL MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT

Barb Jefferson – Chair Councillor Matthew Bulmer John Arnold John Levak Mary Tivy

MEMBERS ABSENT

None

TOWNSHIP STAFF

Lynne Banks – Development & Legislative Coordinator Karen Landry – CAO Nina Lecic - Clerk

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:03 p.m.

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

None

3. OPENING REMARKS

The Chair opened the meeting and thanked everyone for arranging their schedules to attend the special meeting.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES

- 1. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR
- Barb Jefferson advised that after discussion with John Arnold, he has offered to take the position of Chair and Barb Jefferson advised that she would accept the position of Vice Chair for the next two years. At that point John Arnold continued the meeting as Chair.
- 2. SUMMER STUDENT DUTIES
- Barb Jefferson offered to be the contact person for the summer student and for the student's supervisor. She also mentioned that the three photo books of properties that are already plaqued should be digitalized for the Township's website, that a standard form should be attached to all of the properties listed on the registry and the registry should be updated.
- Mary Tivy stated that her understating was that the student's priority would be to organize and update the heritage registry and that the photos should be updated to show the property at its current state and the old photos removed.
- Karen Landry advised the committee that Council approval was for the registry to be updated. She further advised that the roll files are currently being set up, and that since the recent passing of Bill 108, the committee will need to review what properties Council approved in 2012 and that one of the requirements of Bill 108 is that public notice must be given and the property owners must consent to the properties being listed on the register. She further advised that the committee will need to determine which properties were not approved by Council and whether or not they need to be on the registry.



- Mary Tivy inquired if the student will be working with a spreadsheet.
- Karen Landry advised that the student will be at the start and then the properties will be put as a layer on Geo Cortex in the future.
- Nina Lecic suggested that committee let the student get started and then the student can reach out to the committee for assistance as she requires.
- Barb Jefferson suggested that the student should sign and date the form attached to the property and the committee would add any new pictures of the property.
- Nina Lecic asked the committee to provide the form as soon as possible, possibly by next week since the student starts on June 24th.
- Mary Tivy volunteered to create the form and will circulate it to the committee for review and for any required revisions.
- John Levak asked what the committee's position will be on heritage properties that have been torn down.
- Mary Tivy advised that the committee will need Council approval to remove from the property from the registry.
- Councillor Bulmer advised that the property would stay on the listing but would be moved from registry to historical listing, so a column should be added on the checklist.
- 3. REVIEW OF DEMOLITION CLEARANCE FORM STEWART FARMHOUSE
- Mary Tivy recommended the property located at 52 Brock Road due to its early historical history in the Township, and advised that she has previously written an article about the property.
- The committee requested that photos be provided only for the items listed in the works to be done on the form.
- The committee had no further comments on the works to be done on the Stewart Farmhouse.
- 4. OTHER BUSINESS
- Barb Jefferson advised that she will be unable to attend the October 7, 2019 meeting and requested that the date of the meeting be changed to October 21, 2019.
- Field Trip date is August 12, 2019 and the committee will meet at the Township building at 10:00 a.m.
- The committee inquired if the Township would be provide photo identification badges to the committee and business cards for when they visit properties.
- Lynne Banks advised that she will check and advise the committee if it will be possible.

5. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

6. NEXT MEETING

October 21, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m.



MINUTES – October 8, 2019 - SPECIAL MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT

John Arnold - Vice Chair Councillor Matthew Bulmer Mary Tivy

MEMBERS ABSENT

Barb Jefferson John Levak

TOWNSHIP STAFF

Lynne Banks – Development & Legislative Coordinator Courtenay Hoytfox – Deputy Clerk Meagan Ferris – Senior Planner, County of Wellington

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

None

3. OPENING REMARKS

The Vice Chair opened the meeting and thanked everyone for arranging their schedules to attend the special meeting which is with respect to communication towers near heritage properties.

4. **REGULAR BUSINESS**

- 1. TELECOMMUNICATION TOWERS
- Courtenay Hoytfox provided an overview of the requirements of the commission for locating telecommunication towers on township property, advising that the township has no authority over where they are located but are a commenting body to the application. She further advised that the Township has agreed to use the consulting firm CRINS to act on the Township's behalf to process the applications and have developed a more precise process than is required.
- Mary Tivy asked if the guidelines are already in place for specific areas to permit towers.
- Councillor Bulmer advised that because telecommunication tower locations are decided by the federal government, they are not required to place towers in areas only permitted in the Township's zoning by-law.
- Courtenay Hoytfox also advised that CRINS only processes the applications.
- Councillor Bulmer further advised that the application is sent to industry Canada and then forwarded to the Township for commenting.
- Mary Tivy inquired what happens if any residents oppose the location of the towers.
- Courtenay Hoytfox advised Industry Canada will still make the final determination where the tower will be located.



- Councillor Bulmer also advised that the committee can look at what heritage features would be needed to camouflage the tower to blend in with the heritage property as part of the approval.
- Mary Tivy asked if the Township is looking for specific guidelines since the Township doesn't have properties designated by by-law as heritage properties.
- Courtenay Hoytfox also noted that the committee shouldn't over complicate or over regulate the process.
- Mary Tivy asked if significance is determined at the time of application.
- Courtenay Hoytfox advised that the Township can provide CRINS with a list of heritage properties and that the committee would be circulated on the application.
- Councillor Bulmer noted that the protocol lists any towers that are exempt and it is possible that camouflage could be adjusted to the density of any heritage dense areas and that the committee should identify the property distance from any heritage properties that are plaqued.
- Courtenay Hoytfox also advised that if an area is more heritage dense, then the committee could comment that it would like to have the tower camouflaged as a heritage structure to blend in with the other heritage structures.

The committee recommended that it be circulated with the application so that it can provide any comments if the tower is to be located close to a heritage property. It also recommended that it would like to have any telecommunication towers located three times the tower height as a buffer zone around the heritage property. Also, that the township confer with the county to determine if there are any natural heritage features and to advise Council that the information be included in a concurrence report.

5. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:42 a.m.

6. NEXT MEETING

October 21, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m.

Lynne Banks

From:	Julia Murray
Sent:	August-26-19 3:59 PM
То:	Mary Tivy; Lynne Banks
Subject:	Heritage Summer Job Report and Registry Link
Attachments:	Form for Property Inventory Updated.docx

Heritage Summer Job Report:

Responsibilities:

- Scan properties from Books 1, 2 and 3 and file in their folders (these folders can be found in the filing cabinet, R01)
 - Most properties that are Heritage Plaqued have a paper file, all the Property files are in the filing cabinet under R01.
 - In the files are copies of the picture and text of each property from Books 1, 2 and 3.
 - All the properties that weren't given a role number or didn't have a paper file created, are in a **separate folder which I gave to Lynne.**
- Created and filled out online applications for each property to determine their ability to be plaqued
 - The blank form of the Property Application is in the Common Drive, **"Heritage Form for Property Inventory Updated"** (which is also attached)
 - All the online Applications for the Properties (Books 1 and 2) are in the Common Drive; R01-Heritage Preservation; Books 1, 2 & 3 Property Applications (Book 3 still needs to be completed)
- Created a new, more organized spreadsheet (Excel) that separates the properties into categories (ex. Heritage Plaqued, No longer standing, Does not meet criteria, etc.)

Support:

I found the job to have a lot of support from Mary and Barb. It was easy to email them if I had any questions about the tasks. I also had help from the people at the Township who helped answer my questions the best they could.

If I had more time...

I would create online folders for each property (in the drive) and scan their picture and text image (from the Books) and insert it in their folder along with their application.

Excel Spreadsheet:

- Organized each tab based on status (Heritage Plaqued, Does not meet criteria, Recognized Site, No longer standing, Other)
- Colour code:
 - Yellow → Heritage Plaqued
 - Blue (on Heritage Plaqued tab) → Heritage Plaqued/Recognized Site
 - Highlighted Blue \rightarrow No role number

The link to the Updated Heritage Registry:

Attached, is a blank Property Application of what has been filled out for Books 1 and 2.

Form for Property Inventory

Roll Number:

Date of Recording:	
Name of Recorder:	Julia Murray, Mary Tivy, Barbara Jefferson
Street Address and Legal Description:	
Name(s) of Building:	
Name and Address of Current Owner:	
Building Description:	

Description		
Check off the following criteria that apply to the specific property.		
Building Description	 Barn Church or Sacred Structure 	
	 Commercial 	
	Industrial	
	Residence	
	School	
	Other:	
Build Date	□ Pre 1830	
	□ 1830-1850	
	□ 1851-1870	
	□ 1871-1890	
	□ 1891-1910	
	□ 1911-1920	
	□ 1921-1940	
	Other:	
Main Building Fabric	Brick	
	Frame with Siding	

	Frame with Roughcast or Plaster
	□ Log
	□ Plank
	□ Stone
Stories	□ 1
	□ 1½
	□ 2
	□ 2 ½
	□ 3
	□ 3½
	□ Other:
Residence Architectural Style	□ Cottage
	Edwardian
	Georgian
	Gothic
	Greek Revival
	Italianate
	Log Cabin or House
	Neoclassic
	 Ontario House (Gothic Window 1-½ stories)
	Queen Anne
	Regency
	Victorian Hybrid
Barn Architectural Style	□ Bank
	□ Hybrid
	Threshing
School	Ontario Schoolhouse Design:
	□ Other:
Builder/First Owner:	
Description (copied from books):	

Criteria for Determining Cultural Heritage Value or Interest

Is this property plaqued? Circle/underline Yes or No

If yes, what year was it plaqued?

A property may be designated under section 29 of the Act if it meets **one or more** of the following criteria for determining whether it is of cultural heritage value or interest.

Design Value:

- Rare, unique, representative or early example of a style, type, expression, material or construction method
- High degree of craftsmanship or artistic merit
- High degree of technical or scientific achievement

Historical Value:

- Direct associations with a theme, event, belief, person, activity, organization or institution that is significant to a community
- Yields, or has the potential to yield, information that contributes to an understanding of a community or culture
- Demonstrates or reflects the work or ideas of an architect, artist, builder, designer or theorist who is significant to a community

Contextual Value:

- A landmark
- Important in defining, maintaining or supporting the character of an area
- Physically, functionally, visually or historically linked to its surroundings

Character Defining Elements:

Other Plaques/Designations:

References in Publications/Online:

Comments:

Lynne Banks

From: Sent: To: Subject: Mary Tivy <mary.tivy**2000** > September-03-19 10:23 AM Lynne Banks Re: FW: Update on heritage advisory services

Thanks Lynne I suggest you circulate it to all committee members - it's important information.

On Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 10:18 AM Lynne Banks <<u>lbanks@puslinch.ca</u>> wrote:

Hi Mary -

This was sent to our admin mailbox, but is addressed to you. Please scroll down towards the bottom for the message.

Thanks -

Lynne



Lynne Banks Development and Legislative Coordinator Township of Puslinch 7404 Wellington Rd. 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0 P: 519-763-1226 ext. 226/Fax: 519-763-5846 <u>www.puslinch.ca</u> Email: <u>lbanks@puslinch.ca</u>

From: Admin <<u>admin@puslinch.ca</u>> Sent: September-01-19 9:58 AM To: Lynne Banks <<u>lbanks@puslinch.ca</u>> Subject: FW: Update on heritage advisory services

Hi Lynne, this is for the Heritage Committee. Can you see what Mary Tivy would like us to do?

Kind regards,



Courtenay Hoytfox Development and Legislative Coordinator Township of Puslinch 7404 Wellington Rd 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0 P: 519-763-1226 ext. 227 F: 519-763-5846 www.puslinch.ca

From: Chernoff, Graham (MTCS) < Graham.Chernoff@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 1:38 PM
To: Admin < admin@puslinch.ca>
Subject: Update on heritage advisory services

Hello,

Sean Fraser, Director of Programs and Services in the Culture Division at the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport, sent out the following email this morning. Please could you redirect it to the appropriate contact, and let me know so that we can update our ministry records?

Many thanks

Graham Chernoff, Cultural Consultant

Libraries, Arts and Heritage Services Unit, Culture Division

Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport

401 Bay St., Suite 1700, Toronto, ON, M7A 0A7

416-314-7134, graham.chernoff@ontario.ca

Ministère du Tourisme, de la Culture et du Sport



Ministry	Directeur
of	Direction des
Tourism,	programmes et des
Culture	services
and Sport	
Director Programs and Services Branch	401, rue Bay, bureau 1700
Flograms and Services Branch	Toronto ON M7A 0A7
401 Bay Street, Suite 1700	Tél. : 416 314-7620
Toronto ON <u>M7A 0A7</u> Tel.: 416 314-7620	Courriel
Tel.: 416 314-7620 Email: sean.fraser@ontario.ca	: <u>sean.fraser@ontario.ca</u>

Ms. Mary Tivy

Chairperson

Puslinch Heritage Committee

c/o Admin

7404 Wellington Road 34

Guelph, ON N1H 6H9

admin@puslinch.ca

Thursday, August 29, 2019

RE: Update on heritage advisory services

Dear Ms. Tivy,

I am writing to provide an update on how to contact the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport for questions related to the Ontario Heritage Act.

On topics connected to advising council on the municipal tools and powers under the act, as well as training, governance or procedure for municipal heritage committees, please contact:

- For those in the western and northern regions, Graham Chernoff at <u>graham.chernoff@ontario.ca</u> or 416-314-7134.
- For those in the central and eastern regions, Andrew Jeanes at <u>andrew.jeanes@ontario.ca</u> or 416-314-7127.

On topics connected to archaeology, including archaeological assessments, the Ontario Public Register of Archaeological Reports, licensing, and hiring a licensed archaeologist, please contact <u>archaeology@ontario.ca</u>.

Your municipal staff can also contact the ministry at these addresses.

You may have questions about how certain procedures under the Ontario Heritage Act will be changing in the near future with the passing of the *More Homes, More Choice Act, 2019* (Bill 108).

Ministry staff will be reaching out to your committee as the ministry develops guidance on the amendments to the *Ontario Heritage Act*.

Yours sincerely,

Sean Fraser

Director

Township of Puslinch 7404 Wellington Rd 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0 P 519 763-1226 F 519-763-5846 www.puslinch.ca

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The content of the message may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or modification of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, advising of the error and delete this message without making a copy. (Information related to this email is automatically monitored and recorded and the content may be required to be disclosed by the Township to a third party in certain circumstances). Thank you.

Mary Tivy, PhD

Lynne Banks

From: Sent: To: Cc: Subject: John Arnold < October-07-19 6:41 PM Mary Tivy John Levak; Matthew Bulmer; Barbara J Jefferson; Lynne Banks Re: Stewart's Landing

I think we should add this to the agenda tomorrow if we have time Regards JMA

On Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 1:00 PM Mary Tivy <<u>mary.tivy</u>

> wrote:

A message that Marjorie Clark forwarded to me from one of the Calfas descendants. Did we know that the development is called "Stewart Landing"? and I think we should ask for a plaque or wayfaring sign to be placed in the subdivision. Here's an example of a wayfaring sign from the fishing village where I cottage.



"Carol and Gordie stopped by Morriston and sent me some pictures of the Callfas house. I see there is a new Development called Stewart's Landing being developed by Gemini Homebuilders. We are really happy that the house is being saved. I was surprised and disappointed that they are naming it after the Stewart family considering it was the Callfas family who built the house and the farm. Do you know if there has been any discussion between the Builder and the Planning department or Heritage Committee about a plaque to commemorate the Attawandaron and other First Nations as well as the Callfas family for their contribution."

Is it too late to have this item added to the agenda?

Thanks,

Mary Tivy, PhD